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The agreement to provide labour peace throughout the Olympic period was done so 
with the understanding that no employee was essential under 87.4 of the Labour Code 
at any other time outside of the specified time frame.  That being said, there are 
provisions in the Memorandum of Agreement that would allow for the recall of a 
specified number of employees during a natural disaster, major catastrophe, state of 
emergency or any other situation that may lead to an immediate and serious danger to 
the safety or health of the public. 

It is our belief that this agreement to resolve all issues relating to the company’s 
application under section 87.4 of the Code will now enable your bargaining committee to 
work towards an acceptable collective agreement.  

Please continue to support your bargaining committee as we continue to work on your 
behalf. 

Updates can be found on the Ontario Region website at http://www.cep.ca and on the 
Quebec Region website www.scepquebec.qc.ca 

 

In solidarity, 

Ontario Bargaining Committee 
Jackie Lys Bargaining Committee Representative (Local 6008) 
Brenda Philp, Bargaining Committee Representative (Local 6005) 
Chris MacDonald, CEP National Representative 
John O’Dell, CEP National Representative 
 
Quebec Bargaining Committee 
Francois Dorval, Bargaining Committee Representative (Local 6003) 
Jean-Stephane Mayer, Bargaining Committee Representative (Local 6001) 
Alain Portelance, CEP National Representative 
Olivier Carriere, CEP National Representative 
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